



**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

WESTERN MEDITERRANEAN AGRICULTURAL  
RESEARCH INSTITUTE/ ANTALYA



## Üzeyir AKTUĞ

Chemist

### EDUCATION

- Doctorate** Department Of Pharmaceutical Toxicology  
2017-
  - MSc** Gazi University  
2006-2007 Institute of Educational Sciences
  - Bachelor's Degree** Cukurova University  
1998-2003 Faculty of Arts and Sciences
- LANGUAGE** English YDS 71,25


### CAREER

- 2007-2012** Chemist, Edirne Food Control Laboratory  
Directorate
- 2012-2017** Chemist, Eskişehir Food Control Laboratory  
Directorate
- 2012- Continuing.** Researcher, Agricultural Protection  
Central Research Institute Directorate


### ABOUT ME

In After graduating as a Chemist at Cukurova University in 2003, he was appointed to the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. He has been working on pesticide residues in the Department of Pharmaceuticals and Toxicology at DIRECTORATE OF PLANT PROTECTION CENTRAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE since 2017.

### CONTACT

 Gayret Mah. Fatih Sultan Mehmet  
Bulvarı No:66 Yenimahalle/ANKARA

 [uzeyir.aktug@tarimorman.gov.tr](mailto:uzeyir.aktug@tarimorman.gov.tr)

 +90 312 344 59 93 -96



# Üzeyir AKTUĞ

## Chemist

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

### ▪ **PROJECTS**

#### ▪ **Projects Conducted**

#### ▪ **Ongoing Projects**

1. Ankara nüfusunun çaydaki toplam renk ve parlaklık tercihinin belirlenmesi ve bu verilere göre hazırlanan çay infüzyonlarının florür iyonu içeriğinin tayin edilerek insan sağlığı üzerindeki etkilerinin değerlendirilmesi.
2. Bursa Siyahı İncirinin ve Ayvanın İhracatını Engelleyen Akdeniz meyvesineği (*Ceratitis capitata* Wied.) (Diptera: Tephritidae)'ne Karşı Hasat Sonrası Karantina Uygulamalarının Araştırılması.